
    Elk Creek Fire Protection District 
Board of Directors    

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, February 2nd 1  

     

l    

I. Call to order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Roll call of Board members

IV. Additions or Deletions to, and Approval of the Agenda

V. Review and Approval of January, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

VI. Financial Matters

VII. Chief Ware Report

VIII. P blic Comment 1

IX. ld B siness

1. Fire Chief's Contract

X. ew Business

1. Resolution designing the posting location for ECFPD 24 hour meeting notice

2. District Management Services

3. Legal Expectations

4. CORA requests

XI. P blic Comment 2

XII. Ad o rnment



	

	

	
RECORD OF MINUTES 

Elk Creek Fire Protection District 
Regular Board Meeting 

January 25th, 2024, In person and via Zoom 
 
 

1. Call	to	Order	at	6:00PM 
The	regular	monthly	meeting	of	the	Board	of	Directors	of	Elk	Creek	Fire	
Protection	District	(ECFPD)	was	called	to	order	by	Vice	President	Dominique	
Devaney	at	6:52	p.m.	on	Thursday,	January	25th,	2024.		The	meeting	was	held	in	
both	physical	attendance	and	via	Zoom	virtual	meeting	pursuant	to	statutory	
notice.			
 
In	physical	attendance	were	Vice	President	Dominique	Devaney,	Treasurer	
Sharon	Woods,	Secretary	Melissa	Baker	and	Director	Chuck	Newby.		President	
Greg	Pixley	participated	via	Zoom.		Also	attending	in	the	Board	Room	were	Chief	
Jacob	Ware	and	District	Attorney	John	Chmil.	 

 
2. Agenda 

The	agenda	was	reviewed	by	all	Board	members	in	attendance.		Item	a.	under	
New	Business,	Fire	Chief	Contract	Discussion	was	moved	to	the	first	item	of	
Old	Business.			Approval	of	the	Oct.	Mins	was	added	to	the	Agenda.		Purchase	
of	a	used	apparatus	was	added	to	New	Business.			Motion	was	made	by	
Secretary	Melissa	Baker	to	approve	the	agenda	with	the	revisions	and	
additions	and	seconded	by	Treasurer	Sharon	Woods.		The	motion	passed	
unanimously.	

3. Minutes	of	the	October	and	December	Meeting	Minutes 

Motion	was	made	by	Treasurer	Sharon	Woods	to	approve	the	October	minutes	
as	written.		The	motion	was	seconded	by	Secretary	Melissa	Baker.		There	was	
discussion	about	the	addition	of	Director	Newby’s	comments.				
Vice	president	Dominique	Devaney	called	for	a	roll	call	vote	
Woods	-	Aye	
Baker	-	Aye	
Newby	-	No		
Pixley	-	Aye	
Motion	passes	3	to	1	
	
The	meeting	minutes	from	the	December	2023	Regular	Board	Meeting	were	
reviewed.		President	Greg	Pixley	made	a	motion	to	accept	the	December	2023	
meeting	minutes.		The	motion	was	seconded	by	Secretary	Melissa	Baker.			
The	motion	passes	with	3	yays	and	one	abstention.	
	

4. Financial	Matters 

Treasurer	Sharon	Woods	presented	the	Treasurer’s	Report	which	included	a	
review	of	funds,	bills	for	payment,	financial	summary,	and	other	revenue	and	



	

	

expenses.		Information	on	the	monthly	financial	activities	of	the	District	is	
contained	within	the	Treasurer’s	Report	and	is	on	file	with	the	District.		 A	
motion	to	approve	the	District’s	December	expenses	as	presented	by	Treasurer	
Sharon	Woods	was	made	by	Secretary	Melissa	Baker,	seconded	by	Treasurer	
Sharon	Woods	and	was	approved	unanimously.	 

5.	 Chiefs	Report 

Chief	Ware	presented	his	report	to	the	Board	of	Directors,	which	included	
updates	on	call	volume,	average	response	time,	incident	summary,	training,	
and	prevention.		Information	on	the	full	report	is	contained	within	the	Chiefs	
Report	and	is	on	file	with	the	district.		Call	volume	was	down	for	2023	which	
is	a	trend	seen	from	other	districts.		

The	Annual	Operational	Report	from	the	Conifer	Wildland	Division	was	
shared	with	the	Board.		The	Report	is	on	file	with	the	District.		

6. Public	Comment	–	Matters	before	the	Board 

Citizens	commented	on	the	civility	of	Board	meetings	for	the	betterment	our	
firefighters,	fellow	Board	members	and	the	Community,	requested	the	Board	
to	focus	on	long	range	planning	for	the	District,	provided	an	update	on	the	
Secretary	of	State	campaign	violations,	and	requested	an	alternative	plan	for	
the	District	from	those	who	did	not	agree	with	consolidation.	

Citizens	who	provided	public	comment	include:	Barbara	Moss	Murphy,	Paul	
Olson,	Al	Leo	and	Philip	Koch.	

7.	 Director	Comment	-	Motion	to	Resend	and	Expunge	from	the	Record:	The	
December	14,	2023	Resolution	for	Public	Censure	of	Elk	Creek	Protection	District	
Board	Member	Chuck	Newby	-	The	full	motion	is	included	as	Appendix	A.		There	
was	not	a	second	on	the	motion	so	the	motion	does	not	hit	the	floor	for	discussion.			

8. Old	Business	

Fire	Chief	Contract 

Treasurer	Sharon	Woods	has	reviewed	the	contract	but	has	questions.		Vice	
President	Dominique	Devaney	and	Treasurer	Sharon	Woods	will	meet	with	
HR	Director	John	Zeugschmidt	to	hammer	out	a	few	items	and	it	will	be	
included	in	the	board	packet	for	February.		

9. New	Business 

The	replacement	of	the	yellow	1998	Smeal	type	1	engine	(Big	Bird).		Chief	
Ware	proposed	that	the	District	purchase	a	used	Engine	for	the	short-term	
from	Platte	Canyon.		The	plan	would	be	to	sell	the	used	engine	when	the	new	
one	arrives.	Treasurer	Sharon	Woods	made	a	motion	to	spend	up	to	$30,000	
for	the	purchase	of	a	used	short-term	engineer.		The	motion	was	seconded	by	
Director	Chuck	Newby	-	The	motion	passes	unanimously.			



	

	

10. Public	Comment	–	New	Topics	of	Discussion 

Citizens	made	comments	in	support	of	a	Conifer	intuitive	similar	to	ECARES	
which	allows	seniors	to	live	at	home.	In	Evergreen	this	initiative	is	run	by	
three	paramedics.	Additional	citizen	comments	included	concern	about	the	
proposed	Bike	Park	specifically	related	to	special	events	and	ingress	/	egress	
for	Shadow	Mountain	Road,	concern	about	Board	member	conduct	and	
support	of	the	Censure	measure,	a	clarification	that	there	is	anger	over	board	
member	behavior	not	over	failed	consolidation	efforts,	concern	over	
allegations	made	about	the	December	Board	of	Directors	meeting,	concern	
over	the	“fair	use”	of	the	District’s	trademark	logo	and	appreciation	for	the	
approval	to	purchase	the	used	engine.		

Vice	President	Dominique	Devaney	clarified	that	legal	counsel	has	been	
consulted	and	has	provided	their	opinion.		A	discussion	was	held	between	
Chief	Ware,	Board	President	Greg	Pixley	and	legal	and	it	was	determined	for	
the	best	interest	of	the	district,	the	use	of	the	District	logo	would	not	be	
pursued	legally.		The	decision	was	a	fiduciary	decision	for	the	District.			

In	addition,	Vice	president	Dominique	Devaney	made	a	Point	of	Clarification	
to	the	objectors	to	the	Bike	Park	-	we	hear	from	you,	we	recognize	there	are	
dramatic	concerns	related	to	the	Bike	Park,	but	the	District	does	not	get	a	
vote	on	land	use.			

Citizens	who	provided	public	comment	include:	Barbara	Moss	Murphy,	Paul	
Olson,	Al	Leo,	Missy	Winefeldt,	Andy	Fulham,	Philip	Koch	and	Fleet	Mechanic	
Adam	Hojnowski	

 
11. There	being	no	further	business	to	come	before	the	Board	at	this	time	the	meeting	

a	motion	was	made	by	Treasurer	Sharon	Woods	and	seconded	by	Secretary	
Melissa	Baker	to	adjourn	at	7:45	p.m.		Motion	passed	unanimously.		

	

Respectfully	submitted,	 

  
___________________________________																	 ___________________________________		 

Greg	Pixley	–	President																		 Dominique	Devaney	–	Vice	President	 

  
___________________________________																	 ___________________________________	 
Sharon	Woods	–	Treasurer																																			 Melissa	Baker	-	Secretary 

  
___________________________________																													  
Charles	Newby	-	Director																																						 	



ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
MOTION TO RESCIND AND EXPUNGE FROM THE RECORD: 

THE DECEMBER 14, 2023 RESOLUTION FOR PUBLIC CENSURE 
OF 

ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER CHUCK NEWBY 

January 25, 2024 
BACKGROUND OF THE MOTION: At the October 13, 2023 Elk Creek Fire Protection District (Elk 
Creek FPD) Board of Directors Meeting, I was accused of illegal, unethical, and self-seeking 
conduct in multiple areas by Elk Creek FPD Members and Affiliates.  Not one of these 
allegations has proven true.  I was then further accused of illegal, unethical, and self-
seeking conduct by Elk Creek FPD Members and Affiliates at the December 14, 2023 Elk 
Creek FPD Board of Directors Meeting—and once again, not one of these allegations has 
proven true. 

The accusations and defamation directed at me culminated in actions taken at the 
December 14, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting where four members of the Elk Creek FPD 
Board of Directors improperly passed a resolution of censure consisting entirely of false 
allegations of improper conduct. 

In addition, while conveying their displeasure, Elk Creek FPD Members did not afford me 
the right of due process—no prior notice was given to me, no process for findings-of-fact 
was followed, and certain board members willfully stifled my attempts to speak in my own 
defense—and, after both meetings, my physical safety was threatened by a few Elk Creek 
FPD Affiliates. 

Finally, independent of whatever differences we may have, and the false accusations made 
against me, the kind of uncivil and at times vitriolic behavior directed at me, though it may 
not be unlawful, must cease for us to work together to best serve our community. 
Therefore, I offer the following motion in good faith: 

MOTION TO RESCIND AND EXPUNGE FROM THE RECORD THE DECEMBER 14, 2023 RESOLUTION FOR 
PUBLIC CENSURE OF ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER CHUCK NEWBY: 

(1) WHEREAS, regarding the resolution allegation that Director Newby violated 
District Bylaw 3.2 (h) Director Conduct, which relates to "board votes on an issue": 
The subject board vote was to direct that two ballot measures proposing fire 
district consolidation be referred to the voters for a YES/NO decision.  Subsequent 
to that August 2023 board vote, Director Newby did not take any action to 
impede the implementation of that board action. 

Elk Creek FPD 
C. Newby, Director  of  -final- 1 3
cnewby@elkcreekfire.org  January 25, 2024 

mailto:cnewby@elkcreekfire.org


(2) WHEREAS, regarding the resolution allegation that Director Newby violated 
District Bylaw 3.2 (i) Director Conduct, which relates to the issue that "individual 
directors have no authority to speak for the Board of the District": With respect to 
the proposed fire district consolidation ballot election campaign, as in all other 
matters, at no time did Director Newby ever claim to speak either on behalf of the 
board or as a board member. 

(3) WHEREAS, regarding the resolution allegation that Director Newby violated 
District Bylaw 3.7 Performance of Duties, which relates to the issue that "directors 
are prohibited from taking personal advantage of a situation or disadvantage the 
District": With respect to the subject ballot election campaign, as in all other 
matters, neither did Director Newby take advantage of the situation to gain 
personal advantage nor did he ever act to disadvantage the District. 

(4) WHEREAS, regarding the resolution allegation that Director Newby violated the 
Campaign Practices Act, specifically Colorado Law § 1-45-118 by using the logo/
name of the District which relates to the alleged "use of District resources for 
political campaign purposes thereby putting the District at risk for allegations of 
campaign finance violation" during the subject ballot election campaign: The 
logo/name of District was used by the Save Elk Creek Fire Issue Committee under 
the federal copyright/trademark legal doctrine of fair use, which explicitly allows 
such usage.  Importantly, the Colorado Secretary of State considered this 
allegation against the committee but found that it was without merit, therefore, 
the District was never put in danger of violations of law. 

(5) WHEREAS, regarding the resolution allegation that by "campaigning or otherwise 
speaking against the District's proposed consolidation", Director Newby violated 
his duty to the District: In accordance District Bylaw 3.2 (c) Director Conduct, the 
primary duty of a director is to "meet the needs of the constituents of the District".  
At all times during the subject ballot election campaign, Director Newby 
exercised his free speech rights guaranteed under the constitutions of the United 
States and the State of Colorado, through the Save Elk Creek Fire Issue 
Committee in his capacity as a private citizen, to speak to the community 
regarding the possible negative consequences of the proposed fire district 
consolidation. 

(6) WHEREAS, the December 14, 2023 resolution of censure against Director Newby 
was planned, written, and its passage predetermined in secret meetings among 
four Elk Creek FPD Board Members in the absence of any due process 
whatsoever—the resulting board action constitutes a violation of District Bylaw 4.8 
Procedure, which directs that the board must proceed in accordance with Robert’s 

Elk Creek FPD 
C. Newby, Director  of  -final- 2 3
cnewby@elkcreekfire.org  January 25, 2024 

mailto:cnewby@elkcreekfire.org


Rules of Order.  Therefore, being out of order in the absence of due process 
afforded all members of a body as required under Robert’s Rules of Order Newly 
Revised 12th Edition Chapter XX, Disciplinary Procedures, the December 14, 
2023 resolution of censure against Director Newby is illegitimate. 

(7) WHEREAS, the December 14, 2023 resolution of censure against Director Newby 
was devised planned, written, and its passage predetermined in secret meetings 
among four Elk Creek FPD Board Members, these actions alone constitute a 
violation of the due process rights afforded all United States citizens under 
Section 1 of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States, 
are contrary to the Laws of the United States, and, therefore, make the December 
14, 2023 resolution of censure against Director Newby illegitimate. 

Now Therefore, the Elk Creek FPD Board of Directors resolves that the December 14, 2023 
resolution of censure against Director Newby is hereby Rescinded and that the Record is 
Ordered Expunged of the Subject Resolution. 

[End of Motion] 

/s/ CF Newby 
Director, Elk Creek FPD 

Elk Creek FPD 
C. Newby, Director  of  -final- 3 3
cnewby@elkcreekfire.org  January 25, 2024 

mailto:cnewby@elkcreekfire.org


 ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
 Income Statement

 For the One Month Ending January 31, 2024

Current Month
Acutal

Year to Date
Budget

Revenues
104000 Property Tax Revenue - Jeffco $0 $4,054,100
104010 Property Tax Revenue -Parkco $0 $491,265
104040 Delinquent Taxes $0 -$10,000
104100 Specific Own. Taxes - Jeffco $14,362 $230,000
104110 Specific Own. Taxes - Parkco $2,998 $45,000
104200 Interest Income Jeffco -$12 $2,000
104210 Interest Income Parkco $0 $500
104220 Interest Income Investments $25,509 $367,000
104300 Ambulance Billings $0 $595,000
104310 Ambulance Billings-MCR/MCD Adj $0 -$200,000
104430 Permits - Inspection Fees $1,182 $10,000
104440 Home Assessments $0 $7,000
104450 Donations $56 $8,000
104460 Lease Revenue $30,108 $60,000
104489 Grant Award-State Fire Safety $12,572 $0
104700 CRRF Reimbursement $0 $1,341,650

Total Revenues $86,773 $7,001,515

Expenses - Administration
Total Expenses - Administration $46,187 $1,100,235

Expenses - Fire
Total Expenses - Fire $91,785 $789,091

Expenses - Training
Total Expenses - Training $32,783 $289,476

Expenses - Prevention
Total Expenses - Prevention $10,934 $145,334

Expenses - EMS
Total Expenses - EMS $97,413 $1,099,536

Expenses - Wildland/Suppression
Total Expenses - Wildland/Suppression $39,004 $773,717

Expenses - Fuels Crew
Total Expenses - Fuels Crew -$1,904 $19,800

Expenses - CRRF
Total Expenses - CRRF $3,479 $1,080,228

Expenses - Maintenance
Total Expenses - Maintenance $21,584 $351,757

Expenses - Fire Stations
Total Expenses - Fire Stations $5,362 $146,930

Expenses - Leases/Capital
Total Expenses - Leases/Capital $0 $570,000

Total Expenses $346,626 $6,366,104

Net Income -$259,853 $635,411

2/14/2024 at 1:16 PM Page: 1For Management Purposes Only



 

      Fire Department Monthly Status Report 

February 22, 2024   
 

MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF 
 
 
The start of 2024 is exciting with several important projects starting. The Nexus study which will determine impact 
fees for the district has started with the consultants starting the data collection phase. This project should be 
completed by July and then the process of implementing impact fees with the county should be completed by the end 
of 2024.  
 
The Elk Creek Strategic Plan has also started with the first internal survey going out to members of the department on 
February 26th. After that there will be a public survey as well as a number of meetings for internal members and 
external stakeholders. The current goal is the plan being completed by July of 2024.  
 
 
 
Both of these projects will help guide the department into the future. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  Jacob N. Ware 

Fire Chief



 

OPERATIONS (January) 
• Volunteer firefighters had 48 hours of staffing at Station 1. 

• Elk Creek Averaged 3.2 members per call. 

• 16% of the calls overlapped (14 Calls) 

• Average Response Time 10:01 

 

 
 
 
 

January - Emergency Incidents 2022 2023 2024 

1. Fire 5 5 2 
2. Emergency Medical Services (EMS) & Rescue 72 65 57 
3. Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 4 5 2 
3. Service Call 9 15 11 
4. Good Intent Call 25 13 11 
5. False Alarm and False Call 10 6 3 
6. Special Incident  0 0 0 

Total 125 109 86 
    

 
 
 
 

January - Additional Emergency Incidents 2022 2023 2024 
Automatic/Mutual Aid Emergency Responses provided to 
the Elk Creek by other Agencies 9 10 7 

 
 

January Ambulance Transports     2022 2023 2024 
 31     38   32 

 
 

TRAINING 
x Firefighters logged 416 hours of training for the month.  

x The 2023 fire academy completed their graduation and have been sworn in as probationary firefighters.  

 

  



 

 

 
 
FIRE PREVENTION 

x 10 Inspections  
x 29 Letters, County Referrals and Insurance requests  
x 11 Plan Reviews  
x 2 Thursday night trainings led covering commercial fire operations and pre-plans with some great attendance 

thanks to the Training Captains! 
x Presented at Explore Day at West Jeff Elementary  

 

   

 

FLEET,EQUIPMENT, & FACILITIES 

Fleet:  

• A new crew carrier has been ordered and delivered for the module and is currently being upfitted.   

          

          

 

          

 

  

 


	ADP55EF.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019

	ADP9E75.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019 CRRF

	ADPF7DD.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 60 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.3 members per call.
	• 22.7% of the calls overlapped (23 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 9:51
	 May was a month to start to get back to in person trainings with less than 10 people and using social distance guidelines.
	 Firefighters logged 660  hours of training for the month with 70 class hours. 10 Members completed the “Rigging for Rescue” class  which is a week-long technical rope rescue class.
	 The training committee is finalizing the training calendar for the rest of the year and including Inter Canyon.
	• Fire Marshal Parker completed 12 inspections for the month of May.
	• The public meeting for the Conifer Commons development was a Zoom meeting with a large turnout of community members. The County should have the final decision for the rezoning soon.
	• The wildland fire assessment program is being built. We did not receive any grant funding for the implementation but there are still several funding options Captain Yellin is exploring. We will be hiring a part time employee to do the assessing. The...
	 Elk Creek responded to 2 wildland fires in May. Both were small and contained quickly.
	 We will be standing up a Rapid Extraction Module this season. This  is a technical rescue resource for wildland incidents. Captain Sander is heading up the program. The unit will be available in the next month.
	 Elk Creek will be making resources available nationally this week.
	 Fire season is getting a slow start with a national PL of 2. COVID is complicating things with COVID checklists and other added complexities.
	 Elk Creek resources will be self-sufficient for 3 days and the module will be self-sufficient for 14 days as part of the COVID-19 precautions.
	Station 1
	 The water supply that was completed 5 months ago has failed. The vendor is currently looking at the reason for the failure and working on repairs. Depending on what failed will determine if who is responsible for the repairs.
	 Light bars have been added to a command truck and the fire marshal truck.
	 Rescue 480 is OOS for a turbo issue, a type 1 engine is OOS for an overheating issue.
	 Hose and ladder testing is completed for the year.
	 We have received bids for the bay door project and we are currently selecting a vendor.
	Station 2
	 1 Conex will be added to the station to increase storage as well as a work area on the side of the unit.


	April 2020 Income Statement.pdf
	Budget vs Actual 2020

	April 2020 Wildland Statement.pdf
	Budget vs Actual 2020 CRRF

	April 2020 Income Statement.pdf
	Budget vs Actual 2020

	April 2020 Wildland Statement.pdf
	Budget vs Actual 2020 CRRF

	ADP53C1.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019

	ADPBE16.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019 CRRF

	ADP12D8.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 240 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.1 members per call.
	• 14% of the calls overlapped (17 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 10:15
	• The 5 fires were wildland fire incidents.
	 Firefighters logged 45  hours of training for the month.
	 We are still trying to get back to in person trainings while keeping COVID precautions in place.
	• Fire Marshal Parker completed 43 inspections for the month of August.
	• The Elk Creek CWPP is in need of updating. Captain Yellin is currently speaking with The Forest Stewards Guild to get an RFP. We are going to be doing the CWPP together with Inter Canyon. It will include both districts and identify risk areas and he...
	• The Wildfire Prepared Home Assessment Program is going well with 22 completed assessments and 20 appointments scheduled.
	Station 1
	 The station is getting caught up on maintance projects including some painting and LED light installation.
	Station 4
	• The well test was completed and the flow is .8 GPM. That flow rate is not sufficient for a cistern fill.


	ADPA19F.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPFA19.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019

	ADP8793.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019

	ADPC3A4.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019 CRRF

	ADP747.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 72 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 2.8 members per call.
	• 36% of the calls overlapped (28 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 9:53
	 Firefighters logged 61  hours of training for the month.
	 The training chief job opening has closed and we are working on the selection process. The plan is to have someone on board by November.
	• Fire Marshal Parker completed 7 inspections for the month of September.
	• McGrath consulting is working on the impact study for the Conifer Commons Development. We have been providing response data and other information.
	• Fire Marshal Parker has been working with First Due Size Up and now has the ability to attach pictures to our preplans and is currently improving our pre plan data in the district and surrounding areas.
	• We are going to include updating our CWPP in 2021. Captain Yellin is working with the same vendor that Platte Canyon and Evergreen have used to get pricing on the project.
	Station 1
	 The pump/ hydrant has been repaired at station 1.
	 After looking at options, a mid-size truck has been ordered to add a command truck to the fleet. This will replace the suburban that is currently assigned to the Chief.
	 We are currently looking at pricing for a UTV for the wildland fire suppression module.
	 Both boilers at the station have failed and are being repaired.
	 Several maintance issues are being taken care of in the living quarters.
	 Elk Creek has been invited to sit in on the design phase of the new stations at Inter- Canyon.


	ADP2EE0.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets Summary

	ADP27FA.tmp
	1. The regular election of the eligible electors of the District shall be held on May 3, 2022, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. pursuant to and in accordance with the Election Laws, and other applicable laws.  At that time, three (3) Direc...
	2. There shall be one election precinct for the convenience of the eligible electors of the District, the boundaries of which shall be identical to the boundaries of the District, and there shall be one (1) polling place at the following location:
	3. The Board of Directors hereby designates __Sue Blair________________  as the Designated Election Official for the conduct of the Election on behalf of the District and they are hereby authorized and directed to proceed with any action necessary or ...
	4. Self-Nomination and Acceptance forms are available at the Designated Election Official at email address _soneill@crsofcolorado.com_.  All candidates must file a Self-Nomination and Acceptance form with the Designated Election Official no earlier th...
	5. If the only matter before the electors is the election of Directors of the District and if, at the close of business on March 1, 2022, there are not more candidates than offices to be filled at the Election, including candidates timely filing affid...
	6. If any part or provision of this Resolution is adjudged to be unenforceable or invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remaining provisions of this Resolution, it being the Board’s intention that the various provisions her...
	7. Any and all actions previously taken by the Designated Election Official, the Secretary of the Board of Directors, or any other persons acting on their behalf pursuant to the Election Laws or other applicable laws, are hereby ratified and confirmed.
	8. All acts, orders, and resolutions, or parts thereof, of the Board which are inconsistent or in conflict with this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict.
	9. The provisions of this Resolution shall take effect immediately.

	ADPD40B.tmp
	https://www.elkcreekfire.org

	ADP4092.tmp
	CALL FOR NOMINATIONS FOR ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

	ADPD310.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets Summary

	ADP2A79.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 165 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3 members per call.
	• 7% of the calls overlapped (8 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 9:39
	 Firefighters logged 711 hours of training for the month.
	 The 2023 fire academy has received 15 applications for volunteer firefighter positions. Captain Winefeldt is handling the recruiting and academy.
	 The joint burn building project with Platte Canyon is expected to be in service by the spring of 2023.
	 Elk Creek has 9 firefighters in EMT class hosted by Inter Canyon and they are expected to graduate by the end of the year.
	 Elk Creek has signed a contract with Vector Solutions which is an online training system that most of the fire departments in CO use. It will allow a more modern training program and offer more online training options for firefighters. This will all...
	 We have been using the old Marshdale Elementary School building for training.
	• Fire Marshal Parker completed 20 inspections for the month of February.
	• The transition to hybrid vehicles has worked out well with the Ford Escapes getting an average of 35 mpg as opposed to 11 mpg with the older vehicles.
	•  We have done some work to one of the older brush trucks. It has been painted and the service body has been changed to a flat bed. It will be used as a utility truck for the district.
	• There has been a tire mounting machine as well as a balancer added to the fleet maintenance department.
	• The 1998 engine had a mechanical issue and is out of service.
	• This is the season to replace tires before winter. We had to replace tires on 2 of our type 1 engines because they had aged out. The new standard is 8 years for end of life on fire engine tires. Once we have the tire machine operational, a few more ...
	• Station 4 had a heater fail and it has been repaired.
	• Station 1 and 4 had garage door issues and are waiting on parts.
	• Station 1 has added 3 refrigerators for the living quarters and the range vent has been repaired for the 3rd time in 5 years.


	ADP26A7.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets Summary

	ADP122C.tmp
	ECFD Financial YTD 2023 

	ADP7F50.tmp
	Sheet2

	ADP5F4E.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 315 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.8 members per call.
	• 16% of the calls overlapped (17 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 8:34
	 Firefighters logged 596 hours of training for the month.
	 The 2023 Fire Academy is finishing up FF1 with 10 recruits.
	Facilities:
	• Station 3 is having siding completed as well as painting.
	• We will be ordering lifts for the fleet maintance division. After a long process of elimination and research, a unit has been selected. They will deliver before the end of the year.


	ADP9EBE.tmp
	Income_Budget Summary 

	ADP9778.tmp
	Income_Budget Summary 

	ADP2C7.tmp
	ECFPD Income Statement Summary

	ADP7206.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 48 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.2 members per call.
	• 16% of the calls overlapped (14 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 10:01
	 Firefighters logged 416 hours of training for the month.
	 The 2023 fire academy completed their graduation and have been sworn in as probationary firefighters.
	Fleet:
	• A new crew carrier has been ordered and delivered for the module and is currently being upfitted.



